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Ml.ilrphy, Erin L. ?@QOOC)OQ’/l

From: drhermnandez@canomed.com
Sent: Mconday, September 28, 2009 1:34 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject:  [FWD: FEIN + Address Change]
Importance: High

Hello,

I re%cently sent you the email below in order to update our record's in terms of FEI and Address.
Please note that the FEI (Tax ID) I listed was not correct. Our co:rrect FEI (Tax ID) is 26~

4543B72

Everything else is correct. Please give me a call if you have any questions or concerns,
I appreciate your help,

Marlow B. Hernandez
Vice President

P - 954-538-6868

C -:954-448-3647

F - 854-538-6850
www.canomedical.com

——mm-e- Original Message -----=--
Subject: FEIN + Address Change

From: drhernandez@canomed.com
Date: Fri, September 18, 2009 12:30 pm
To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Hello,
I'm contacting you to update our record. Our FEI {Tax ID) is: 27-0945820

Moreover, we have changed our address to: 400 N. University Drive - Pembroke Pines, FL 3302:
Note: our address is going to change again to: 680 N, University Drive - Pembroke Pines, FL
33024 once we move into our new building in January of 2010.

I a:ppreciate your help,

Marlow B. Hernandez
Vice President

P - 954-538-6868

C - 954-448-3647

F - 954-538-6850
www.canomedical.com
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